
From: Skala, Pete
Sent: 6/1/2011 1:09:00 PM

Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena 
To: (ABesa@semprautilities.com); Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);

Redacted
Michael.Hoover@sce.com (Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Yamagata, Joy C. 
(JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Arambula, Don - Edison 
(Don.Arambula@sce.com); Arambula, Don - Edison (Don.Arambula@sce.com); 
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thon 
(LGomez@semprautilities.com); Anderson,

i); Gomez, Laurie
Redacted

Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
7n=PG<frF/nn=6* nmnra tr7rn=R prinipnfs/rn=SR R H VI PpHj rterl
Redacted Golenia, Beatriz L

(BGolenia@semprautilities.com)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the 

Month) (Mar 2 02:00 PM PST)

This is on my calendar as well. One additional agenda item - it would be helpul to get a sense of 
when the utilities intend to respond to the outstanding ED Data Request for 2010 billing data, as 
requested most recently by our legal staff in the email copied below (note that this does not apply to 
SocalGas). (My understanding is that no one has contacted ED or legal staff with questions about 
Pouneh's request since it was sent, but the standard ten-day DR response timeframe has elapsed.)

Thanks,
Pete Skala
Program Manager - Demand-Side Analysis Branch 
CPUC Energy Division 
(415) 703-5370 (office)
(415) 577-8576 (mobile)

---- Message-----
From: Ghaffarian, Pouneh
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:01 PM
To: larry.cope@sce.com; Marian.Brown@sce.com; don.arambula@sce.com;
sdpatrick@semprautilities.com; ABesa@semprautilities.com;_____________________
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; Redacted
Cc: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.; Drew, Tim G.; Skala, Pete; Hardy, Katherine; Aguilar, Arocles 
Subject: Billing Data for EE Evaluation 
Importance: High

Hello,

I hope you're all well. It has been brought to my attention that the IOUs are not providing our
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contractors with billing data in order to conduct the EE evaluation. I believe the reason cited is 
SB 1476 which enacted PU Code Section 8380 and specifically subsection (e)(2) which you 
believe requires the CPUC's contractors to sign an NDA with the IOUs.

We do not allow our contractors to sign an NDA when they are acting within the scope of work 
being done under the CPUC's contracts. Our contractors are an extension of the CPUC and 
have signed on to an NDA provision as part of the the T&Cs of the contract. PU Code Section 
8380(e)(2) does NOT apply to CPUC contractors but applies to third parties who have a 
contract or will enter into a contract with the IOUs for the specific programs enumerated in 
statute.

I'd be more than happy to discuss this with you further. However, our consultants need the data 
ASAP. If you will not give them the data, please treat this as an official data request - see 
details below.

We need to address this issue soon so let me know if you need further discussion on this 
matter.

Thanks,

Pouneh Ghaffarian 
Staff Attorney 
415-703-1317

Billing Data Needed -

Monthly Billing Data. For all non-residential customer accounts, please include all 
monthly kWh, monthly maximum kW, and/or therm reads for all time-of-use (TOU) periods. 
Please include billing histories spanning October 1, 2008 through the most current billing 
cycle. In addition to these monthly consumption data, please include account numbers, meter 
numbers, meter read dates, the number of days in each billing period, the associated account 
numbers, any codes to indicate the type of meter reads that occurred, rate code and any other 
information that would be deemed pertinent to these evaluations.

Customer Information System Data. For all non-residential customer accounts, please 
provide all customer information. Please include customer identification number, premise/site 
identification number, customer name, full customer address including city, state, and zip code, 
full service address including city, state, and zip code, customer phone numbers, customer 
business name, NAICS and SIC codes for the facility, customer's associated weather station 
and climate zone, any flags or identifiers used for AB1103 Benchmarking, and any other 
information that would be deemed pertinent to this evaluation. Any additional fields that can 
be used to aggregate accounts to a site are also requested. Please be sure that account numbers 
are in the same format in each dataset (i.e. preceding zeros or dashes appear in the same 
format). Please provide a data dictionary with explanations for each field.

Interval Meter Data. For a selected zip-9 code, please also provide all interval meter 
data. Please choose a zip-9 code which was among the earliest to have smart meters installed. 
This should include an account number or other identifier to associate the interval data with the

1.

2.

3.
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billing data and CIS data. This will serve as an example to be reviewed for content. Please be 
prepared to provide interval data for a list of requested participants at a later date.

Since these files will be large and voluminous, we recommend each utility uses the CPUC's 
Secure File Transfer system. PGE and Sempra have used this system before and are familiar 
with it. Utility staff should coordinate with Jeorge Tagnipes of the Energy Division to ensure 
proper delivery using the CPUC's Secure File Transfer system.

From: Besa, Athena [mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01,2011 11:46 AM 
To: Arambula, Don - Edison; Arambula, Don - Edison; Besa, Athena
Jeanne; Clinton, Jeanne; Yamagata, Joy C.; Gomez, Laurie: 'Michael.Hoover@sce.com':_____
'Michelle.Thomas@sce.com': Skala, Pete: Baker, Simon; Redacted_______________________
Golenia, Beatriz L; Redacted
Subject: RE: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the Month) (Mar 2 
02:00 PM PST)

Redacted ; Clinton,

Hi, Jeanne and Pete!

Are you available for this call today? Do you have agenda items you’d like to discuss?

I suggest the following topics:

1. Update on ED Reorg—what are the implications on SW IOU-ED activities?

2. Market Transformation Indicator ED-sponsored workshop as a prerequisite to lOUs’ September 
MTI submittal

3. Policy Manual Revisions Updates

4. Other topics from others?

Athena Besa

CP Policy and Support Manager
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San Diego Gas & Electric Company

Southern California Gas Company

(858) 654-1257

8335 Century Park Court, CP12H

San Diego, CA 92123

—Original Appointment—
From: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX fmailto:Don.Arambula@sce.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Arambula, Don - Edison; Besa, Athena; BJH9@pge.com; cln@cpuc.ca.gov; 
jeanne.ciinton@cpuc.ca.gov; Yamagata, Joy C.; Gomez, Laurie; Michael Hoover/SCE/EIX: Michelle 
Thomas/SCE/EIX; pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov; seb@cpuc.ca.gov; 
ztc@cpuc.ca.gov; Goienia, Beatriz L; I Redacted '
Ysaguirre/SCE/EIX
Subject: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the Month) (Mar 2 02:00 
PM PST)
When: Wednesday, June 01,2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Redacted
| Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX; Sabina

***REVISED SCHEDULE - 1st Wednesday of the month*** (previously 2nd Tuesday/month)

ED/IOU ^nnp niM a tihm, CALL 
Dial-In
Participant Code Redacted

Redacted

Invitees:
Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)
Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)
Pete Skala (ED - EE EM+V)
Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)

Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)
Redacted

Athena Besa (Sempra) 
Joy Yamagata (Sempra) 
Laurie Gomez (Sempra)
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Michael Hoover (SCE) 
Don Arambula (SCE) 
Michelle Thomas (SCE)

Please email your agenda items to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before the 
scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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